                          Questions and Answers for Solicitation NNC04043328Q
Question 1.   What is your required precision/resolution for the creep strain?  Our Fraunhoffer laser extensometer equipment can achieve 0.05micron elongation resolution.  

Answer 1.  10E-6 in/in strain resolution or better
Question 2.   In our laboratory we follow the more stringent Standard Test Method (ASTM C 1291) compared to ASTM E 139 that is a test procedure.  Would this be acceptable? 

Answer 2.  Only need to meet E 139.  If your more test method is more stringent, it will probably meet E 139, too.  If not, please list any divergences in your quote.  However, other contractors are quoting to only meet E 139.
Question 3.   #3 in the SOW requires a frame bending check within the last three months.  Our laboratory checks the alignment of every loaded specimen (<5% bend strain).  Would this be acceptable? 

Answer 3.  Yes, but not required.   Include any additional charges in your quote over a frame bending check within the last three months (which other contractors will be quoting to).
Question 4.   #4-7 in the SOW discusses a specific pre-loading schedule.  We follow ASTM C 1291 that has more stingent requirements.  Would this be acceptable?

Answer 4.  The loading requirements have been stated in the SOW.  If you can't meet them as stated, please list the divergences your quote entails.
Question 5.   Would other similar sample geometries be acceptable?

Answer 5.  No, the specimen configurations are fixed.
Question 6.   Are there any unique test atmosphere requirements such as high humidity, etc. 

Answer 6.  Lab Air.
